
 

 

 

February 9, 2021 

 

Linda Bridwell, Executive Director 

Kentucky Electric Generation and Transmission Siting Board 

P.O. Box 615  

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615 

 

RE:  AEUG Madison Solar, LLC 

  Case No. 2020-00219 

 

Dear Ms. Bridwell: 

 

AEUG Madison Solar, LLC, by counsel, hereby provides notice that it is electronically 

filing its Responses to the Siting Board Staff’s and Wells Engineering’s Initial Request for 

Information, as well as a Petition for Confidential Treatment.  Consistent with the Commission’s 

directives in Case No. 2020-00085, paper copies of the document will be filed with the 

Commission within 30 days after the lifting of the emergency. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 
STURGILL, TURNER, BARKER & MOLONEY, PLLC 
 

 

 

      M. Todd Osterloh 

 


